

Floor: Swanson, Mirrow, Johnson.

Sitting: Neubauer, Miles, Kirkland, Steinke, McMahon, Carnahan, Hassel, Grosboll, Young, Hock, Weiss, Loutzenheiser, Mc-Cleneghan, Penn, W., Rogge, Coyle, Frost, Wideman, Graham, Nicholson.

Standing: Emmons, Lundgren, Penn, C., Wilts, Heagle.

PLEDGES

Howard R. Coyle, Jr.
Robert K. Graham
Donald J. Mackey
Edward Steinke, Jr.
Robert W. Sweeney

John F. Deatrick, Jr. George P. Hanna, Jr. William E. Mackey Arne E. Swanson

Lehmon L. Emmons
John T. Kirkland
Robert McMahon
John A. Swanson, Jr.
James E. Widman

HISTORY

Triangle Fraternity was founded at the University of Illinois by a group of Civil Engineers on April 15, 1907. The name of Triangle was particularly appropriate to the Fraternity because of the importance of this figure in engineering work. A chapter of Triangle was installed at Purdue in 1909, and in 1910 the first National Convention was held at the chapter house at Illinois.

Since the beginning of the fraternity in 1907, there have been many changes in the chapter roll. There are at present fourteen chapters on the roll, and plans are being made to increase this number as soon as suitable schools can be found. The last item is quite important in that Triangle Fraternity holds the rather unique position of a social fraternity whose membership is drawn entirely from students of courses leading to degrees in engineering.

The Armour chapter of Triangle Fraternity originated in a local fraternity known as Scroll and Triangle, which was the outgrowth of an idea possessed by six Armour students who likewise felt the need of an organized group having similar ideals of fellowship. Scroll and Triangle was recognized as a local fraternity in 1922, and the Armour Chapter of Triangle recognized in 1923, when it was granted its charter on May 26.

Armour Chapter 1923